

Lev Dubchuk

Expert PHP/Symfony Developer

SUMMARY

Expert with PHP, Symfony, Relational and No-SQL databases. Hands on AWS, Gitlab Ci/CD

TECHNICAL SKILLS

| | |
|--|--|
| Main Technical Skills | PHP (11 yr.), Symfony (11 yr.), PostgreSQL, MongoDB, AWS |
| Programming Languages | PHP (11 yr.) |
| PHP Frameworks | Symfony (11 yr.) |
| Databases & Management Systems / ORM | MongoDB, PostgreSQL |
| Cloud Platforms, Services & Computing | AWS |
| SDK / API and Integrations | API |

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer, Enterprise Suite for Sewing Industry

Duration: March 1996 - November 2003

Summary: Developed an enterprise level suite of applications for the sewing industry.

Responsibilities: Management of product-related data like technical description, material consumption, time calculation, and labor division.

Software Developer, Accounting Information System

Duration: November 2003 - November 2004

Summary: Developed accounting information system.

Responsibilities: Development of an accounting information system.

Technologies: Visual Basic, MS SQL Server

Programmer, Warehouse Management System Maintenance

Duration: November 2004 - November 2005

Summary: Maintained legacy warehouse management system.



Responsibilities: Maintenance of the company's legacy warehouse management system.

Software Developer, Warehouse Management System Development

Duration: November 2005 - August 2009

Summary: Architected and developed a warehouse management system.

Responsibilities: Architecting and developing warehouse management system for the company.

Software Developer, Transportation Logistics CRM

Duration: August 2009 - March 2012

Summary: Architected and developed a transportation logistics CRM solution.

Responsibilities: Architecture, design, and development of a CRM solution for transportation logistics.

Programmer, Accounting System Maintenance

Duration: April 2012 - October 2012

Summary: Maintained a legacy accounting information system.

Responsibilities: Maintenance of the company's legacy accounting information system.

PHP Developer (Symfony), Symfony Web Projects

Duration: October 2012 - April 2016

Summary: Worked on various web projects based on the Symfony framework.

Responsibilities: Development on multiple web projects utilizing the Symfony framework.

Technologies: Symfony

PHP Developer (Symfony), E-commerce Solution for Custom Prints

Duration: May 2016 - July 2019

Summary: Further developed and supported an e-commerce solution for the German-speaking market.

Responsibilities: Support and further development of an e-commerce solution offering custom-made printed products.

Technologies: Symfony

PHP Developer (Symfony), B2B Project for Electronics Supplier

Duration: August 2019 - February 2024

Summary: Developed a B2B project for electronics in the Netherlands and Belgium.

Responsibilities: Development of a B2B project for a large supplier of electronics.

Technologies: Symfony



PHP Developer (Symfony), Start2Pay Payment Gateway

Duration: March 2024 - Present

Summary: Contributed to the support and development of the Start2Pay payment gateway solution.

Responsibilities: Participation in the support and development of Start2Pay and assisting in the development of a microservices-based architecture.

Technologies: Symfony, Microservices

EDUCATION

- **MS in Electrical and Mechanical Engineering**
- Faculty of Automation and Electromechanics at East Ukrainian National University
- 1993 - 1999

